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NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING APPEAL PANEL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555

August 21,--1980

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chase Stephens, Chief
Docketing and Service Branch

FROM: Richard S. Salzman, Chairman
Diablo Canyon Appeal Board

SUBJECT: PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY
(Diablo Canyon Nuclear Power Plant,
Units 1 & 2) Docket Nos. 50-275 OL

o | Security Plan)

The Secretary to the Appeal Board today received
a second telephone communication from Mr. Herbert H.
Brovn. Mr. Brown is counsel for the Governor of
California in this case. The substance of that con-
versation appears in the attached memorandum. Please
put it in the Public Document Room file and handle
it in accordance with 10 C.F.R. E62.780. Thank you ﬁﬂm—-
for your assistance and cooperation.
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Mr. Salzman:

Mr. Brown called me at 1:00 pm today, August 21, 1980.
He asked me to inform the Board in the Diablo Canyon
security plan proceeding that he did get a copy of the
security plan yesterday afternoon. However, he had re-
quested five copies and was given only one copy. He has
been denied any additional copies.

He also asked me to advise you that they are not being
permitted to bring in copies of NRC Guides and regula-
tions or notes of their own which have been developed
outside because they have been told that they will not
be allowed to take them back out.

Jeanne
8/21/80






